



autumn coyle

A new media designer with an affinity for pins.

Hello! I'm a

UX/UI & INTERACTION DESIGNER

I'm a multi-disciplinary designer with a focus in interaction and the user experience. I want to design experiences that improve usability through simple and approachable interfaces and connect users both in and out of their tech world.

Education

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY (2013 - 2017)

BFA, New Media Design

Cumulative GPA: 3.94

Dean's List | 7/7 semesters

Immersion in German

Work Experience

GOPRO (Sept 2017 - Jan 2018)

Software Visual Designer

Worked onsite at multiple locations. Collaborated with software design and development teams in a close-knit environment on both web apps and editing teams.

CAREVALUE (Aug 2017 - Jan 2018)

Freelance Designer & Developer

Worked remotely with onsite employees to create a custom design system and Wordpress theme and later assisted in the complete development of a new Medicare website.

ODOPOD (Summer 2016)

Design Intern

In summer of 2016, I got the opportunity to intern at Odopod, a digital innovation firm in San Francisco. During the internship I worked on client work with project teams. My experience there ranged from interaction animations to web design, mobile and more all while working collaboratively with their full-time employees.

Life Experience

STUDY ABROAD (Summer 2015)

Rochester Institute of Technology & Malmö University

Earned 6 credits in RIT courses and enhanced my cultural awareness living and studying with Swedish students. I took this opportunity to immerse myself in Swedish culture and see design through the functional and sustainable viewpoint of Swedes.

Contact

autumncoyle.com

acoyle32@gmail.com

207.838.4372

Skills

UX + UI

Web & Mobile Design

Interaction

Prototyping

Visual

Animation & Motion

Software & Languages

Sketch

Adobe CC

Cinema 4D

Framer

HTML, HTML5, CSS, CSS3

JavaScript, PHP

Processing, C#, C++

Wordpress